
BLAKE & AYAZ

A Law Corporation

2107 N. Broadway, suite 106 
Santa Ana, Ca 92706

E-MAIL: ABCLAW@RABLAKE.COM

TELEPHONE (714) 667-7171 FACSIMILE (714) 667-0477

May 22, 2019

City Clerk of the City of Los Angeles 
200 N. Spring St., Room 3rd Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90012

ATT: Ms. Rita Moreno, Legislative Assistant

RE: Case No. 16-1281-SI

Dear Ms. Moreno:

Our office is the legal representative of the Rusty Mullet, located at 1708 N. Las Palmas Avenue 
in Hollywood.

The Rusty Mullet appeal (DIR-2016-1722-(RV)) was scheduled on the May 21, 2019 Planning 
and Land Use Management (PLUM) Committee but was continued by mutual consent of my 
client and the City Council office. I am authorizing the City to amend the Last Day to Act to July 
2, 2019 from May 31, 2019.

Thank you for your consideration

Sincerely,

Michael Ayaz
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